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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 08, 2009 8:03 AM

To: 'Kate Powers'

Subject: RE: FEIN Number not posted NOS000002609

Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kate Powers [mailto:tsapa@mail.org]
Sent: Saturday, September 05, 2009 12:52 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN Number not posted

Hello, :

My name is Kathleen M. Powers | am the owner/president of the Corporation known as Town Square
Academy of Performing Arts, Inc. Though we currently show as an active corporation online, when you
look us up it says that there is no FEIN number but we have one.

Our FEIN is 94-3471459

How do | go about having this posted with our corporate information?

Thank you for your immediate assistance with this matter.

Sincerely

Kathleen M. Powers

(Kate Powers)

Program Director

Town Square Academy of Performing Arts at Tradition
10509 SW Stratton Drive

Port St. Lucie, FL 34987

(772) 240-8713



